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Memorandum
Item 8¢

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: November 16, 2021

SUBJECT:  2022-2023 CCSD School Calendar

The CCSD Board determined that it wanted all stakeholder groups to have multiple opportunities to weigh in on
the development of our 2022-2023 school calendar and to have a finalized calendar completed early enough for
people to plan accordingly. The CCSD administration developed a draft 2022-2023 CCSD school calendar based
on the current 2020-2021 calendar and sent this draft calendar out for public comment starting on Monday,
September 20, 2021 with follow-up requests for feedback/recommendations on Friday, September 24, 2021,
Thursday, September 30, 2021; and Thursday, October 7, 2021.

The CCSD Board amended the draft 2022-2023 CCSD School Calendar during the October 27, 2021 Board
meeting as a 15 reading. The district then sent the 2022-2023 school calendar to all stakeholder groups to solicit

additional feedback. At the writing of the memo, CCSD received no additional written communications regarding
the development of the 2022-2023 School Calendar.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the 2022-2023 CCSD Calendar as a 2" and final reading.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.






